
 
 

 
 

 
NOTIFICATION TO ATTEND MEETING OF THE NORTH CENTRAL AREA JPC 

 
TO BE HELD IN THE CONFERENCE ROOM 1, NORTHSIDE CIVIC CENTRE, BUNRATTY 

ROAD, DUBLIN 17 
 

ON MONDAY 15 APRIL 2019 AT 11.30 AM 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
MONDAY 15 APRIL 2019

  PAGE 
 
1   Minutes of meeting held on 21st January, 2019 (attached)   

 
3 - 6 

2   Safety Forum Up-dates 
 
Edenmore/Donaghmede – Elaine Mulvenny (report attached) 
Clongriffin – Vanessa Carey (report attached) 
Darndale – Deirdre Murphy (report to follow) 
 
 

7 - 12 

3   Garda Reports – 
 
Superintendent Gerard Donnelly - Coolock (report attached) 
Superintendent Joseph O’Connor  -  Raheny (report attached) 
Inspector Martha Francis  - Santry (report attached) 
 
 

13 - 22 

4   Garda Station in Clongriffin - 
 
Garda Station Status – Chief Superintendent Mark Curran 
 

 

5   Patrolling and public lighting of the Clarehall estate - Cllr John Lyons   
 
 

 

6   North Central JPC Sub Committee Draft Plan 2019 
 
- For discussion (Deirdre Murphy).  

 
 

 

7   Any Other Business and Further Items 
 
Next meeting Monday 15th July 2019 
 
Dave Dinnigan 
Area Manager 

 



 

 



1 
 

 
 

 
MINUTES OF THE NORTH CENTRAL AREA JPC MEETING 

 
HELD ON MONDAY 21 JANUARY 2019 

 
 

 
 
1   Minutes of meeting held on 15th October 2018 (attached) 

 
Order: Agreed 

 

 

2   Presentation by National Justice Office on current practices - 
Superintendent Colm Healy 
 

Order:  Inspector Colm Healy gave a presentation on the Garda Youth Diversion 
Programme followed with a question and answers.  This is a programme aimed at 
keeping children ages 10 years to 18 years old out of the Criminal Justice System. Dublin, 
Galway and Limerick are the busiest areas. 61% of children that go through this 
programme have one offence and only 10% go to court. 
 
 

 

3   Garda Report - 
 
Order: The Garda discussed the statistics for DMR North.  

 

There is a Major issue of illegal dumping at Moatview/Belcamp and the Travellers site.  
Deputy Broughan advised there was a similar issue about 10 years ago. Dave Dinnigan 
advised it is a challenge, DCC staff have been threatened and there is massive scale 
dumping. The cost of disposal is very high, over 100k has been spent on services to 
remove the dumping.  DCC looked at CCTV, facial recognition at night is difficult a long 
term plan would be to develop out the site.  The Coolock guards will link in with Waste 
Enforcement. 

 
Cllr O’Moore referred to an incident in Edenmore.  Superintendent O’Connor advised 

specific incidents will not be discussed at JPC Meetings.  Cllr’s spoke regarding the 

increase of cocaine use in the area.  Superintendent Colm Healy spoke regarding SOLAS 

which manages, co-ordinate’s and support’s the delivery of an integrated Further 

Education and Training strategy for young people, this has been very successful with 

regard to young offenders.  The Sector policing introduced in Darndale, Clongriffin and 

Edenmore has been very successful with high intensity garda patrols. 

 

 

 

Page 3



2 
 

Superintendent O’Connor advised regarding how drugs have become cheaper and easier 

to buy.  Chief Super Intendent Curran advised cocaine as seen as recreational, it is now 

more of a problem than drink.  Superintendent O’Connor spoke regarding the increase in 

assault causing harm at GAA sporting events and how the GAA need to take a more pro-

active approach.   

 

Inspector Francis advised there will be 10 new Garda assigned from Ballymun Garda 

Station to Santry Garda Station by the end of January.  Santry Garda Station is managed 

by the Superintendent in Ballymun. Online fraud has increased 110%.  It is not 

necessarily Irish people carrying out this fraud but mainly international groups.  The new 

boundaries between North Central Area and North West Area will come into effect after 

the local elections on 24h May 2019. 

 
4   Update on Garda resources to include replacement for Inspector Healy, and 

Community Garda (requested by Cllr. O Toole at last JPC meeting) 
 
Order:  2 Garda Inspectors and 3 Sergeants have been assigned to the NCA in the last 
week.  Inspector Brian Clune has replaced inspector Healy and has been appointed to 
Darndale.     
 

 

5   Clongriffin Residents Association campaign for new garda station 
(requested by Cllr O'Brien). 
 

- Motion (Cllr O Brien) referred to from NCA December 2018 

Area Committee (Motion 6a attached). 
 
Order: This is an ongoing issue; crime figures are low in comparison to the Coolock 
District.  Priority would be for a new enhanced Garda Coolock headquarters with 
additional resources.  The projected population of the North Fringe will be 50,000.  Cllr 
O’Brien queried did the original North Fringe LAP include a Garda station. 
 

 

6   Any other business and future items. 
 
Reply attached from Brendan McNicholas, Third Officer, Dublin Fire Brigade 
in response to a request by Cllr. Brabazon at NCA November 2018 Area 
Committee for the Fire Brigade to report on the incident on Halloween night 
on the green between Howth View Park and St. Donaghs.: 
 
 

Order: Dublin Fire Brigade We will ensure discussions with An Garda Síochána in relation 
to Halloween 2019 include assessments on activities near the green between Howth 
View Park and St Donagh’s. 
 
 
 
Next meeting 15

th
 April 2019 at 11.30. 

 
 
Dave Dinnigan 
 Area Manager 
 
 
Councillor Larry O’Toole 
Chathaoirleach 
21st January 2019 

 

Page 4



3 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Attendance: 
 
Members: Members: Members: 
   
Paddy Bourke Tommy Broughan Mark Curran 
Keave O Donnell Gerry Donnelly Alison Gilliland 
Jane Horgan-Jones Sean Paul Mahon Edel Moran 
Naoise O'Muiri Michael O'Brien Joe O'Connor 
Ciaran O'Moore 
Aidan Monaghan 
 

Larry O'Toole 
Martha Francis 

DeirdreTobin 

 
Officers   
Vanessa Carey Dave Dinnigan Derek Farrell 
Ciaran Mahony Dympna McCann Elaine Mulvenny 
Deirdre Murphy Samantha Rooney  
 
Apologies:    
Tom Brabazon 
John Lyons 

  

 
Non-Members:  
 
Colm Healy 

  

   
 

Page 5



Page 6



Donaghmede Safety Forum 

The most recent meeting of the Donaghmede Safety Forum was held on the 6th of March 2019 and 
was well attended by representatives from local resident groups.  Garda Jacinta Naughton and Garda 
Ronan Murphy attended the Fora on behalf of Coolock Garda Station. DCC area Councillors also 
attend meetings. 
 
Public domain, road maintenance, traffic and parking enforcement issues were among the subjects 
raised by the attendees at the most recent meeting. Residents continue to raise concerns about 
Howth Junction station and DCC  work  in conjunction with Iarnród Eireann,  as do the  Gardaí ( i.e 
regular joint meetings  held to address same Gardai/Iarnrod personnel )  While anti-social behaviour 
is sporadic , it still remains the main concern of residents alongside the internal of the station ref 
activity on the footbridge. Howth Junction Donaghmede DART station falls under the remit of 3 
Garda Stations. 
At the most recent meeting Residents advised that 35 homeowners in Grange Woodbine estates 

have had sensor lights installed outside their homes this winter, as a result of advice /information 

recommendation of the Gardaí attending the Fora.This is a positive outcome .  

The North Central Area continues to support Donaghmede and its local environs addressing new and 

ongoing matters of concern. 

The next Donaghmede Safety Forum is scheduled for Wednesday the 8th of May at 7.00pm in Naomh 

Bharróg  GAA  Clubhouse ,  Kilbarrack. 

Edenmore Safer Fora    

Edenmore Safer Fora has regular attendance of  residents, public representatives and overall 

increased community participation . 

Private investment in Edenmore is now to the fore which will ultimately offer the opportunity for 

better build, better amenity and increased security through usage, but crucially the potential for 

improved design and new build.  

The backdrop of serious crime occurrence is an ongoing challenge to residents and the Gardai, but 

inroads have been made regarding the physical environment with site works now in evidence in St 

Monica’s Community centre the locus of the new Primary Care centre. Works have also taken place 

at Edenmore  Shopping centre with additional development in the offing. The Garda clinic is based 

here and this Garda input has been well received by residents.   

At the last meeting of the Edenmore Fora on 13/3/19 methods of reporting crime have been 

clarified by Gardai attending, ref the sequence of “case building “  for later prosecution.( i.e 

emphasis of the importance of residents reporting each offence as it occurs ) 

Separately, complaints arising re anti-social behaviour and under the remit of DCC Project Estate 

Management re DCC should be reported also as they occur so that patterns of behaviour are 

documented and can be investigated also ref case building. The next meeting of the Edenmore Fora 

will take place on 15/5/19. 

Elaine Mulvenny  

Deputy Area Manager  2/4/19 

Page 7



 

 

 

 

Elaine Mulvenny 

Deputy  Area  Manager 

North Central Area. 

 

 
 
 
 

Page 8



Clongriffin Belmayne Community Forum/ Updates  

 

Vanessa Carey, Administrative  Officer  

 

The Clongriffin Belmayne Forum/ JPC took place on 29th January 2019 and 19th March 2019 

in the Junction Clongriffin.  There was a good attendance at both Forums.  

 

Presentations from Guest Speakers  

 

Mr. Garry Keegan addressed the Forum. He has been appointed Community Liaison Officer 

with the Ayrfield PPP .He provided phone and email details to the Forum to facilitate with 

communication while the construction of the 150 social homes commences .He will provide a 

Newsletter to residents during the project and is available to meet with residents.  

 

Mr.  John Mahony, Iveagh Trust addressed the Forum. He will be managing the 84 unit 

facility on main Street Clongriffin. On behalf of Gannon Homes .It is expected that the 

development will be completed by the end of June. There will be 44 car parking spaces 

available to residents. He stated that the development will have 18 one bed units, 13 2 bed 

units and 29 3 bed units .There will be an Estate manager and Resident caretaker appointed 

to the development. He advised residents to contact the Iveagh Trusts if they are concerned 

over behaviours of tenants. Details available on the Iveagh Trust website. 

 

Ms. Claire Hutchinson of Foroige addressed the Forum. Foroige wish to establish a youth 

group in the Clongriffin Belmayne area. The club will be initially open to young people 16 to 

18 years.  Foroige have secured the Junction every Friday to host the club. 

They are looking for Volunteers to become involved in the group. Claire provided her contact 

details to the Forum. These details are available from DCC North Central Area Office.  

      

 
 
 Local Garda Issues Update 
 
Sgt. Dan Creedon provided an update on safety and security issues. Inspector Brian Clune 
addressed the Forum on the issues that were raised by residents in relation to anti-social 
behaviours that occurred over the bank holiday weekend.  
 
The Garda Clinic takes place Saturdays in Junction when Garda Resources permit. 
Attendance at the Garda Clinics has steadily increased.  
 
 

Update On Fingal Council And Dublin City Council Developments  
 

Sutton to Malahide Greenway   
Construction of the Baldoyle to Portmarnock cycling and walking route is due to start in May 
of this year.  At the same time a more extensive cycling and walking route to connect Sutton 
Cross to Malahide is being designed.  This will tie in with the Malahide Castle to Newbridge 
House cycling and walking route which will traverse the Broad Meadow Estuary. 
 
 
Hole in the Wall Road Re-alignment  
This road re-alignment will improve access for vehicles and cyclists travelling between 
Baldoyle and Balgriffin via the Moyne Road.  The Compulsory Purchase Order for the 

Page 9



scheme was submitted to An Board Pleanála for approval in early December 2018 and the 
procurement process to source a main contractor to carry out the works is currently taking 
place.  Construction will take place between 12-14 months. 

 

 
Racecourse Park Baldoyle Wetlands   
Substantial funding for works to improve the facilities at Baldoyle Racecourse Park are 
allocated and there has been consultation with residents to shape these plans.  The final 
plans will be published shortly. 
 
 

 
Ramp Access to Clongriffin Railway Station   
Funding has been provided by central government under the Local Infrastructure Housing 
Activation Fund (LIHAF) for the provision of a high quality universal access to Clongriffin 
Dart Station from the Coast in Baldoyle.  The Council will start work on this scheme once 
NAMA which controls these lands, activates their planning permission.  
 
  

 
Provision of Community Facilities at the former Marketing Suite Baldoyle   
 
Research carried out on behalf of Fingal County Council concluded that a new community 
facility at the Menolly Marketing Suite site should be flexible, multi-use, open and accessible 
to all groups and members of the community. The overarching requirements identified during 
consultation include a large, multi-use hall, meeting rooms/space and a café. 
 
A full design team will be appointed in the second quarter of this year and work will 
commence on preparing a public planning notice. 
 
 

 
Upgrade Main Street Belmayne  

 

A preferred option has been chosen for Belmayne Main Street Section 2-2. This option 

requires altering the location of existing parking, kerbs and median, providing footways with 

a desirable width and providing a segregated cycle track on each side of the carriageway. 

The public consultation phase of the Belmayne Main Street and Belmayne Avenue Part 8 is 

now complete and the Planners Report has been done. There were no objections to the 

scheme.  The proposal was approved by the North Central Area Committee on 21st January 

2018. The scheme will then be forwarded to the full City Council Meeting in February 2018. 

The detailed design, tender and appointment of a contractor will then be progressed. It is 

hoped that a contractor will be appointed by the end of the summer. 

 
 
School update: 

The building contractor has commenced building on the two permanent schools in 

Belmayne. This building work is due to be completed by the end of March 2019.  Vanessa 

Carey confirmed that Dublin City Council’s Valuer’s section are advancing negotiations with 

the DOE&S for the permanent disposal of a site for a second level school.  

 

Page 10



The Junction  

The Junction Community Centre is now open for use by residents of Belmayne / Clongriffin. 

This facility is free of charge to non – commercial bodies. All group users must provide their 

own insurance.  Preference will be given to non-profit local groups.  Forum members who 

expressed an interest in using the facility were asked to submit their request to the local area 

office to be assessed.  

 
 

Gannon Homes update: 

 

David Young of Gannon Homes updated the Forum on developments.   

 

 10 Neighbourhood watch signs erected in conjunction with Garda Community 
Policing Unit. 

 New CCTV Signs erected around Town centre. 

 Clamping on Main Street at the Astro Pitch, to prevent grass being killed off. 

 Perspex replacement for broken glass on Main Street bus stop. 

 Visit our website to learn about Biodiversity for residents. 

 100 kilos of wild flower meadow seed ordered for 4 sites in Clongriffin Town 

 

Units: 

 Vets   Fit-out at unit No. 5 underway 

 Yoga Studio  awaiting tenant signing 

 CRC   awaiting tenant signing 

 Solicitor Office  Lease application pending 
 

Block 2: 

 External landscaping nearing completion. 

 Client to start snagging 

 Final painting progressing well. 

 Power / Heat On to units. 

 Works progressing well with only a couple of weeks remaining to completion. 
 

Belltree: 

 Works ongoing in Park Street phasing - 30 residential units. First occupations due in 
July / August 2019. 

 Belltree Green Public Open space will be opened to the public in late spring once the 
grassed areas are established. 

 

 

Page 11





DMR North - Fingal Area JPC Sub Committee - Garda Report 
 

 Mission Statement:  Working with Communities to Protect and Serve  1 

 

Garda Síochána Act 2005 – Joint Policing Guidelines 15.9 

The following is compiled by way of general information, for the period under review, as per regulation 
17.6, in accordance with the headings specified in that regulation, (1) Commission of Crime and (2) Crime 
Prevention matters. 

Garda Station / 
(Sub)District 

Coolock  Period 1st Quarter 2018/2019 

Superintendent Gerard Donnelly  Date of JPC Meeting 15th April 2019 

 

Reports Of  2018 2019 Change 
Detection 

Rate 2018 

Detection 

Rate 2019 
Comments  

Assault Causing 

Harm 

 

C – 9 

 

C - 10 C (+11%) C  22% C 0% 

Slight increase – public order and 

domestic incidents 

Assault Minor 

 

C -37 

 

C - 44 C (+19%) C 19% C 2% 

Aggravated 

Burglary 

 

C – 1 

 

C - 0 C (-100%) C 0% C n/a  

Burglary 

 

C - 56 

 

C - 58 C (+3%) C 16% C 3% Cash, jewellery, car keys 

Criminal 

Damage 

 

C - 131 

 

C - 111 C (-15%) C 13% C 5% 
Reduction – mostly damage to 

cars/vans 

Discharge of 

Firearm 

 

C - 2 

 

C - 2 C (N\A) C 0% C 0%  

Robbery from 

Person 

 

C - 10 

 

C - 7 C (-30%) C 20% C 0% 
Reduction – fast food delivery 

persons still remain a target. 

Robbery from 

Establishments 

 

C - 20 

 

C - 8 C (-60%) C 10% C 50% Significant decrease. 

Theft from the 

Person 

 

C - 9 

 

C - 5 C (-44%) C 11% C 20% 

Decrease – phones and cash are 

target items. 

 

Theft from 

MPV 
C - 52 C - 31 C (-40%) C 2% C 0% Decrease – tools and coins 

Theft from 

Shop  

 

C - 109 

 

C - 89 C (-18%) C 70% C 48%  

Theft (Other) 

 

C - 32 

 

C - 41 C (+28%) C 12.5% C 7%  

Page 13



DMR North - Fingal Area JPC Sub Committee - Garda Report 
 

 Mission Statement:  Working with Communities to Protect and Serve  2 

Reports Of  2018 2019 Change 
Detection 

Rate 2018 

Detection 

Rate 2019 
Comments  

 UT of Vehicle  

 

C - 57 

 

C - 25 C (-56%) C 2% C 4% 
Decrease – mostly older vehicles, 

Japanese imports 

Fraud / 

Deception 
C - 29 C - 28 C (-3%) C 3% C 0%  

Public Order 

Incidents 

 

C -50 

 

C - 44 C (-12%) C 86% C 44%  

Domestic 

Violence 

Incidents 

C - 81 C - 104 C (+28%) C 18.5% C 11.5% Mostly verbal arguments. 

 
 

Garda Patrol 

Activity  
2018 2019 Change 

Detection 

Rate 2018 

Detection 

Rate 2019 
Comments 

Possession of 

Firearm 

 

C - 0 

 

C - 1 C  C 0% C 0% 2019 – under investigation JLO 

Possession of 

Drugs for Sale 

or Supply 

 

C - 10 

 

C - 17 C (+70%) C 80% C 6% Increase in detections 

Possession of 

Drugs for 

Personal Use 

 

C - 57 

 

C - 24 C (-57%) C 93% C 50%  

Possession of 

Offensive 

Weapon 

C - 5 C - 6 C (+20%) C 60% C 66% Knives and Stanley blades 

Searches under 

Drugs Act 

 

C - 159 

 

C - 121 C (-23%) N/A N/A  

Vehicle 

Seizures Sec 41 

 

C - 141 

 

C - 100 C (-29%) N/A N/A  

 

Page 14



DMR North - Fingal Area JPC Sub Committee - Garda Report 
 

 Mission Statement:  Working with Communities to Protect and Serve  3 

Crime Prevention 

Matters and Other 

Information 

 

 

Double attempted murder Edenmore Shopping Centre 1st January 2019 – one person in 

custody in connection with this investigation. 

 

Murder investigation John Lawless on 8th February 2019 in Darndale – comprehensive 

investigation ongoing 

 

Inter-agency meetings held with DCC Waste Enforcement Section. Joint operations 

commenced targeting illegal dumping. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

It should be noted that in any reference to statistics, those statistics are provisional, operational, liable to change and some possibly re-classified 

with the introduction of Central Statistics Office reports. 

 

Page 15





DMR North – Fingal Area JPC Sub Committee - Garda Report 
 

Mission Statement:  Working with Communities to Protect and Serve  1 

 

Garda Síochána Act 2005 – Joint Policing Guidelines 15.9 

The following is compiled by way of general information, for the period under review, as per regulation 
17.6, in accordance with the headings specified in that regulation, (1) Commission of Crime and (2) Crime 
Prevention matters. 

Garda Station / 
(Sub)District 

          Raheny/Clontarf Period 01/01/2019 – 31/03/2019 

Superintendent Joseph O Connor Date of JPC Meeting 15th    of April  2019 

 

Reports Of  2019 2018 Change 
Detection 

Rate 2019 

Detection 

Rate 2018 
Comments  

Assault Causing 

Harm 
10 5     +100%       0% 40% 

Increase in Serious Assaults have led 

to active Patrols in designated areas 

targeting hotspots 

Assault Minor 27 23 

 

+17.39% 

 

 

0% 

 

4.35% 
Slight increase in number of minor 

assaults increase – Operation Irene 

Aggravated 

Burglary 
0 0 0% 0% 0% 

Low level of this type of crime due to 

increased Patrols Operation THOR 

and HYBRID patrols. 

Burglary 88 60 +46.6% 3.4% 5% 

Notable Increase has led to  

increased Burglary Patrols (OP  

THOR, and HYBRID patrols) 

Criminal 

Damage 
77 92 -16.3%       3.89%      4.34% 

Car Parks/Housing Estates are 

targeted areas – Operation Thor and 

Hybrid Patrols to fight this Crime. 

Discharge of 

Firearm 
0       0          0%        0%      0% 

Low level of this type of crime due to 

increased Patrols Operation THOR 

and HYBRID patrols. 

Robbery from 

Person 
4 2 +100% 25% 0% 

Increase in  Operation THOR and 

HYBRID patrols. 

Robbery from 

Establishments 
      4 17 -76.4% 25% 11.76% 

Decrease in robberies due to 

increase in Thor and Hybrid Patrols. 

Theft from the 

Person 
9 4 +125% 0% 0% 

Increase in this type of Crime has led 

to increase of Hybrid and Thor 

patrols.  

Theft from 

MPV 
60 50 +20% 0% 2% 

Active Patrols in designated areas 

targeting hotspots 

Theft from 

Shop  
     35      26      +34.6% 37.14% 30.76% Detection rates are high 

Theft (Other) 40 22      +81.8% 2.5% 9.09% 

Increase of this type of Crime has led 

to increase of Hybrid and Thor 

patrols. 

 UT of Vehicle        40 62 -35.4% 5% 3.22% 

Unlocked vehicles are still an easy 

target and vehicles taken in course 

of burglaries. 

Fraud / 

Deception 
33 11 +200% 12.1% 0%  Page 17



DMR North – Fingal Area JPC Sub Committee - Garda Report 
 

Mission Statement:  Working with Communities to Protect and Serve  2 

Reports Of  2019 2018 Change 
Detection 

Rate 2019 

Detection 

Rate 2018 
Comments  

Public Order 

Incidents 
51 25 +104% N/A N/A 

Includes different facets of Public 

Order, Demonstrations, Trespassing, 

Drunkenness etc  - Operation Irene 

Domestic 

Violence 

Incidents 

47 25 +88% N/A      N/A 
Domestic Violence Liaison Officer 

appointed and call backs completed. 

Domestic 

Violence  

Breach of 

Orders 

     11        8 +37.5% N/A N/A  

 
 
 

Garda Patrol 

Activity  
2019 2018 Change 

Detection 

Rate 2017 

Detection 

Rate 2018 
Comments 

ASBO Issued 0 0 0% N/A N/A  

Possession of 

Firearm 
0       0 0% N/A      N/A  

Possession of 

Drugs for Sale 

or Supply 

3 4 -25% N/A N/A 

Increase in Operation Thor and 

Hybrid Patrols have led to a decrease 

in this type of crime. 

Possession of 

Drugs for 

Personal Use 

55 29 +89.6% N/A N/A 
Increase in Operation Thor and 

Hybrid Patrols 

Possession of 

Offensive 

Weapon 

1 5      -80% N/A N/A  

Searches under 

Drugs Act 
239 244 -2.05% N/A N/A  

Vehicle 

Seizures Sec 41 
71 43 +65.1% N/A N/A 

Seen as a positive in proactively 

policing road crime and travelling 

criminals.   

Hybrid Patrols 759 1118 -32% N/A N/A Active Hybrid Patrols. 

 

Page 18



DMR North – Fingal Area JPC Sub Committee - Garda Report 
 

Mission Statement:  Working with Communities to Protect and Serve  3 

Crime Prevention 

Matters and Other 

Information 

(A) Operation Thor, Hybrid , Creeper and ‘Hi Viz’ have contributed to 

operations, with designated checkpoints being carried out by both uniform 

and plain clothes units , which have helped in the detection of crime and high 

visibility policing throughout the Raheny/Clontarf Sub-Districts.  

 

(B) Investigations into major incidents are ongoing and there have been several 

successful operations, as well as successful Court Prosecutions in this 

quarter. 

 

 

(C) Anti-social behaviour is being tackled through Operation Irene which 

targets local amenity areas during the summer months and there are also 

several area’s being designated as ‘Hot Spots’ and high visibility policing  

whether it is members on foot patrol or on Mountain bike patrol have led to 

successful increase in Public Order detections throughout the District. School 

Talks are carried out with an emphasis being put on Cyber Bullying and for 

Juveniles to be aware of supports which are there if they find themselves 

victims of this type of crime. There also has being the implementation of a 

Garda Youth Development Project in the Kilbarrack/Raheny Area and the 

Donneycarney Area. 

 

Call back initiatives have been put in place for persons who are victims of  

Burglary incidents, Domestic Violence incidents and Sexual Assault 

incidents. The victims of crime are visited and given crime prevention and 

security  advice from members, this has proven to be quite successful and 

greatly appreciated by the persons’ concerned. There also has been the 

implementation of a Pedal Cycle Identity Card which has proven to be very 

helpful in combating theft of Bicycle Crime. 

 

An ‘Older Person’ strategy has also been developed and several Christmas 

parties were held throughout the District by Community Policing members. 

 

(D) There are 7 Garda Reserves allocated to Raheny/Clontarf  Sub - Districts 

and Policing of amenity areas required an increase in Garda Resources at 

varying times in the summer to help Police the area. 

 

 

(E) There is 1 Sergeant and 6 Gardai attached to Community Policing and they 

have all Neighbourhood watch schemes in operation in their designated areas, 

they are all ELO trained and Mountain Bike Operatives. Each member is 

involved in Community Engagement initiatives throughout the District. 

 
 

It should be noted that in any reference to statistics, those statistics are provisional, operational, liable to change and some possibly re-classified 

with the introduction of Central Statistics Office reports. 

 

Page 19





Joint Policing Committee - Garda Report 
 

 Mission Statement:  Working with Communities to Protect and Serve 
 

 

Garda Síochána Act 2005 – Joint Policing Guidelines 15.9 

The following is compiled by way of general information, for the period under review, as per regulation 
17.6, in accordance with the headings specified in that regulation, (1) Commission of Crime and (2) Crime 
Prevention matters. 

Garda Station / 
(Sub)District 

Parts of Santry Sub – District North 
Central Area 

Period 1st January – 1st April 

Chief / 
Superintendent 

Curran Date of JPC Meeting 15th April 

 

Reports Of  2018 2019 Change 
Detection 
Rate 2018 

Detection 
Rate 2019 

Comments  

Assault Causing 
Harm 

1 2 100% 0% 0%   

Assault Minor 12 4 -67% 0% 0%   

Aggravated 
Burglary 

0 0 0% 0% 0%   

Burglary 30 14 -53% 7% 0%   

Criminal 
Damage 

20 14 -30% 10% 14%   

Discharge of 
Firearm 

0 0 0% 0% 0%   

Robbery from 
Person 

0 1 100% 0% 100%   

Robbery from 
Establishments 

3 0 -100% 33% 0%   

Theft from the 
Person 

0 0 0% 0% 0%   

Theft from MPV 10 7 -30% 0% 0%   

Traffic / UT of 
Vehicle 

23 3 -87% 4% 0%   

Theft from Shop 
7 0 -100% 29% 0% 

  

Theft (Other) 5 8 60% 0% 25% 
  

Fraud / 
Deception 

0 2 200% 0% 0% 
  

Public Order 
Incidents 

10 13 30% 80% 54% 
  

   
   

 

   
   

 

   
   

 

   
   

 

Page 21



Joint Policing Committee - Garda Report 
 

 Mission Statement:  Working with Communities to Protect and Serve 
 

Garda Patrol 
Activity  

2018 2019 Change 
Detection 
Rate 2015 

Detection 
Rate 2016 

Comments 

Possession of 
Firearm 

0 0 0% 0% 0%   

Possession of 
Drugs for Sale or 

Supply 
1 0 -100% 0% 0%   

Possession of 
Drugs for 

Personal Use 
7 5 -29% 100% 40%   

Possession of 
Offensive 
Weapon 

0 2 200% 0% 100%   

Searches under 
Drugs Act 

19 23 21% n/a n/a Seen as a positive in proactively policing 
anti-social behaviour 

Vehicle Seizures 
Sec 41 

23 22 -4% n/a n/a Seen as a positive in proactively policing 
road crime 

       

       
 

Crime Prevention 

Matters and Other 

Information 
1.  

It should be noted that in any reference to statistics, those statistics are provisional, operational, liable to change and some possibly re-classified 

with the introduction of Central Statistics Office reports. 

 

Page 22


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of meeting held on 21st January, 2019 (attached)
	Minutes

	2 Safety Forum Up-dates
	Clongriffin Belmayne Forum up-dates

	3 Garda Reports -
	Raheny Clontarf Garda Report Jan - Mar 19
	Santry Garda Report Jan - Mar 19


